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In the Matter of
) ?4JR 1218

National Pro-Life PA')

CEIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal Eletion

Commission, do hereby certify that on January 15, 1982, the

Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following actions

in the bOve-captioned matter:

1. Close the file in this matter.

2. Approve and send to counsel for respc2ent
the letter identified as Attachnent 2
submitted with the FEC General Counsel
report dated January 11, 1982.

Cmrlissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry,

and Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision.

Attest:

Date rie W. Emmons
etary of the OCmission



JanuaryU,32

MMZ4RANDUM TO: Marjozr1e W Emon's

FROK: Elissa T. Gor

SUBJECT: MUR 1218

Please have the attached Nao distributed to the

Commission on a 48 hour tally basis. Thank you.



BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General on

SUBJECT: MUR 1218

On November 27, 1981, the Commission accepted a conciliation
agreement with civil penalty of $1,250 in settlement of this.
matter. The Office of General Counsel received a' check for the
civil penalty with letter of counsel dated December 22, 1981
(Attachment 1) .

Accordingly, the office of General Counsel recommends that
the Commission close the file in this matter and approve and send
the attached closing letter to counsel for the respondent
(Attachment 2) .

Attachments

1. December 22, 1981 letter of counsel and photocopy of civil
penalty check

2. Closing letter to counsel for the respondent



December 22, 1981

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find a check, made payable to the Federal Election
Comission, for the agreed upon penalty figure ($1,250) relating to the
above referenced matter.

It is our understanding that 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(4)(B) provides that
only the conciliation agreement will be a matter of public record.

we appreciate your cooperation in reaching a resolution in this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William 0. Olson

-I.
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William J. Olson, Esquire
Smiley, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
December 22, 1981, which enclosed the civil penalty check
from National Pro-Life PAC. Please be advised that the file
has been closed.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this
matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

//4~7c 4~



NUXR 1218

Oni November 27,
*gCre*nt with civil
matter. The Office 4
cil penalty with 14
(Attachment 1),0.

Accordingly, the Office of General Counsel rec p s that
th Commision close the fie in this aatter and APPve, ,,-end
the attached closing letter to counsel fo tht e- 4I~t
(Attachment 2).

Attachments

1. December 22, 1981 letter of counsel and photocopy of civil
penalty check

2. Closing letter to counsel for the respondent

SMWWT:



Kennth A. Gro w
Associate Gral Counsel
Federal Election Couission
1325 K Stee, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR1Z1S

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find adieck, made payable to the Federl Eleaion,
Colftission, for the agreed upon penalty fige ($125) q1. 't the
above ref eren~ced, matter.

It is ouir understanding that 2 U.S.C. S437q(a)(4)(3) provides that
only the conciliation agreeimn will be a matter of public record.

We appreciate your cooperation in reaching a resolution in this
matter.

Sincerely ur,,

Will am .61 son
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110K 1218

bear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge rceipt of your letter of
December 22, 1981, which enclosed the civil'penalty check
from National Pro-Life PAC. Please be advised that tJhe file
has been'closed.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving tbi.
matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



William J. Olson, Esquire
Smiley, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
December 22, 1981, which enclosed the civil penalty check
from National Pro-Life PAC. Please be advised that the file
has been closed.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this
matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



January 19, 1982

William J. Olson, Esquire
Smiley, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter of
December 22, 1981, which enclosed the civil penalty check
from National Pro-Life PAC. Please be advised that the file
has been closed.

Thank you for your cooperation in resolving this
matter.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Ken eth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel



December 22, 1981

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W,
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: YUR 1218

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed please find a check, made payable to the Federal Election
Commission, for the agreed upon penalty figure ($1,250) relating to the
above referenced matter.

It is our understanding that 2 U.S.C. S437g(a)(4)(B) provides that
only the conciliation agreement will be a matter of public record.

We appreciate your ooperation in reaching a resolution in this
matter.

Sincerely yours,

William4. Olson
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SMILEY, OLSON & GILMAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1819 H STREET, NORTHWEST

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20006

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Federal Election Conmission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463
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Novemrber 30, 1981

William J. Olson, Esq.
Smiley, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street N.W.
Washington, Di. 206

14UR 1218

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter
of November 16, 1981, enclosing the signed conciliation
agreement for National Pro-Life PAC. On November 27, 1981,
the Commission accepted the agreement.

.Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files. Please note
that in accordance with paragraphs IX and X of the
agreement, your client has thirty (30) days from the date
of the General Counsel's signature in which to pay the civil
penalty.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele

Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee)

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter the "Commission"), pursuant to informa-

tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its super-

visory responsibilities, and after probable cause to believe

having been found that National Pro-Life Political Action Committee

("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by receiving contributions

aggregating in excess of $5,000 from an individual, Mrs. Pauline

Fiore,

NOW, THEREFORE, the Conunission and Respondent, having duly

entered into conciliation pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i)

do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdict*ion over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to demon-

strate that no action should be taken in this matter.

Ill. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The respondent, National Pro-Life Political Action

Ccmmittee, is a multicandidate political committee.



received contributions of $1,500 and $3,500 respectively froman

individual# Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

3. On August 6, 1979, the respondent secured a loan of

$15,000 from Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

--4.-- Respondent paid back the $15,000 -loan to Mrs. Fiore

on the following dates: $3,800 on December 20, 19797 $6,557.50

on January 29, 1980; $4,642.50 on January 31, 1980.

5. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C) states that no person shall

make contributions to a multicandidate political committee in any

calendar year aggregating in excess of $5,000.

6. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) states that no political committee

shall knowingly accept any contribution in violation of the

provisions of S 441a.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent received contributions aggregating in excess

of $5,000 from an individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiord, in violation of

2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of 1veh dr i e f

($1,250 or pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 43 7g(a)(1) concerning the matters at issue herein



or on 2its~ own motion, may revi.ew compliance with this agreement*

If the Commission believes that this agreement or any requirement

thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil action~ for

relief in the United States District Court for the District of

COlumbia. .....

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

same and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective

to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Date Chales N. Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election' Commission

Date/ INati al J Lf oii

Da t e in Committee
ITS: ( . 6r4o , . ,



William J. Olson, Esq.
Smiley, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20006

MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Olson:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your letter
of Sovember 16, 1981, enclosing the signed conciliation
agreement for National Pro-Life PAC. On , 1981,
the Commission accepted the agreement.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the
final conciliation agreement for your files. Please note
that in accordance with paragraphs IX and X of the
agreement, your client has thirty (30) days from the date
of the General Counsel's signature in which to pay the civil
penalty.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee

MUR 1218

CERTIFI CATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on November 27,

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1218:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement as
submitted with the General Counsel's
November 23, 1981 memorandum.

2. Approve and send the letter and
agreement to counsel for the respondent,
(Attachment two to the General Counsel's
memorandum dated November 23, 1981).

Commissioners Aikens, Harris, Reiche, McGarry, Thomson

and Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest:

ecMarjorie W. Emmons
ecretary of the Commission

Date

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 11-23-81, 4:06
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 11-24-81, 11:00



223-9066

November 16, 1,981

Kenneth- A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463 CO

Re: WJR 1218

Dear Mr. Gross:

Enclosed is the oonciliation agreement with the agreed upon
penalty figure ($1,250) relating to the above referenced matter. It
has been signed by the Treasurer of our client.

It is our understanding that under paragraphs IX and X of the
agreement, National Pro-Life Political Action Comittee has thirty (30)
days after the agreement has been fully executed and approved in which
to pay the civil penalty. Please let us know the date the agreement
beoxues effective so that we may inform our client of its obligation.

Sincerely yours,

William J. lson

Enclosure



SMILEY, OLSON & GILMAN
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

1I19 H STREET, NORTHWEST

WASH I NGTON, D.C. 20006

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Comission
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

I '~lt ~
~~il1 '~;~



In the Matter of

National Pro-Life PoliticalAction Committee

MUR 1218

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on October 6,

1981, the Commission decided by a vote of 5-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1218:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement
offered by National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee as settlement of this
matter.

2. Approve and send the letter as submitted
with the General Counsel's October 1, 1981
memorandum.

Commissioners Aikens, McGarry, Reiche, Thomson and

Tiernan voted affirmatively in this matter; Commissioner

Harris did not cast a vote.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. EmmonsSsecretary of the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 10-1-81, 4:09
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 10-2-81, 2:00



In the Matter of)

National Pro-Life Political ) MUR 1218
Action Committee )i

REStNDEr' S BRIEF

For purposes of this conciliation process, the Respondent acepts

the Statement of the Case of the General Counsel's Brief of March 31,

1981.

The Respondent recognizes the seriousness of the violation of the -

Federal Election Campaign Act that is involved in this matter. )

Although the Committee, prior to pursuing the action complained of,

sought, received and relied upon a legal opinion which later proved to

be erroneous, the duty is squarely on the Committee to comply with the C"

letter as well as the spirit of the Act. The Respondent regrets this

incident and will take care to be in conformance with federal statutes

and regulations in the future. The employees of the Committee are

under direction from the Committee's Directors to bring this matter to

a fair, responsible and reasonable conclusion, and to see it does not

reoccur.

Although a violation of the law did occur, in determining a

penalty it should be pointed out that there was no knowing or willful

intent to do so. oreover, the loan in question was partially paid



notification. Since the violation herein related, the Committee has

had no FE C cxxilaints against it.

It is recognized that the Commission may want to consider each

case as a separate and distinct matter. But Respondent requests that

the Conmission keep in mind past conciliation agreements when arriving

at a reasonable civil penalty in this matter, and not treat the

Committee less favorably than other similar respondents whose conduct

appears to be analogous or much more flagrant when compared with the

circumstances of this case.

For example, in MUR 982, a candidate for the U.S. Senate who was

an attorney, accepted $20,000 in loans fran his father, which the

candidate in turn loaned to the respondent, the principal campaign

cotwittee for the candidate. In that matter, as in the instant case,

there was no knowing or intentional violation of the law by any of the

parties concerned, and the Comission agreed to a civil penalty in the

amount of $250.

In MUR 1055, the respondent, the principal campaign womwittee for

another U.S. Senatorial candidate, knowingly accepted illegal loans

from an individual totalling $20,000 over a nine day period. The

civil penalty assessed in that matter was $500.

And in WJR 1008, respondent labor organization loaned $15,000 to

respondent political committee, a portion of which was then

contributed to candidates for federal office in violation of the Act.

The respondents in that matter paid an aggregate civil penalty of

$500. Respondent also requests the Commission to review the following



National Pro-Life Political
Action Comittee

By:___________ _William J. o ,, . ...
Smiley, Murphy, Olson & Gilman
1819 H Street, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, D.C. 20006
(202) 466-5100



WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

MEMORANDUM TO: CHARLES STEELE

FROM MARJORIE W. EMMONSLENA STAFFORD

DATE: JULY 8, 1981

SUBJECT: MUR 1218 - Interim Conciliation Report #1;
Dated 7-2-81; Signed 7-6-81;- Received in
OCS 7-7-81, 11-34

The above-named document was circulated to the

Commission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

July 7, 1981.

There were no objections to the Interim Conciliation

Report at the time of the deadline.



July 7, 1991

M3M0MWUU TO:I maRQri4 V. 3mA.

FROM: ElLsa T. Garr

SUB T: MM 1218

Please have the atta e4 nterim Conil Report

distributed to the Comission. Thank you.



In the Matter of
) MUR 1218

National Pro-Life Political )
Action Committee )

INTERIM CONCILIATION REPORT # 1

On May 27, 1981, the Commission found probable cause t= .

believe that respondent violated 2 U.S.C. $ 441a(f), and on w

June 3, 191, the Office of General Counsel sent to Carmen

Speranza, counsel for respondent, the conciliation agreement

approved by the Commission.

Through phone conversation, Mr. Speranza has informed the

Utfice of General Counsel that a Washington attorney is being

retained by respondent. On June 30, 1961, we received a letter

from the PAC naming William J. Olson as counsel. Mr. Olson has

stated that he will begin negotiations as soon as he has familiar-

ized himself with the background of this matter.

D~ate /Charles N. Steele (



June 26, 1981

Former Speaker of House (MA)
Hoen.J. (Joke) m
United States Senator (UT)

Hoen. OrwrnG. Haleb
United states senator (UT)

Hoen. HerneJ. MY*e
Congressman 6t Dst, (IL)

Hoe. Tboum N. Eidrnsu
Congressman. hth Dist4OH)

C X Hoe. Lary Mconui, M.D.
Congressman, 7th Dist. (GA)

Hoe. Martin A. BASS
Congressmn, 3rd Dist. (I L)

Hon. Hiroid L. volUm
Congressman, 9tb Dist. (MO)

Hon. Reret K. DOIO
e" Congressman. 27th Dist. (CA)

Hoe. Robert A. V66111
Congressman, 2nd Dist. (MO)

Ho. Res Pail, M.D.
Congressman, 22nd Dist. (TX)

Rev. Hanrol OJ. bmr
(Thm.. Christian Action
Council (IL)

Mrs. Raab Eagl
Pres.. U.S. Coalition for Life (PA)

Profesor Victor Roenblum
Northwestern Univ. Law
School (IL)

Profesor barl"s E. Rice
C" Notre Dame Law School (IN)

Re,,. DonaMl M. Porker
Editor, The Christian Citizen (IL)

Hon. Lois (Woody) Jeakins
State Representative (LA)

Anthony J. Lauinger
Chm., Oklahomans for Life (OK)

Mrs. Alice Hartle
Past Ed., Nat'l Right to Life
Ne ws (MN)

Donald T. Manion, M.D.
Physician & Surgeon (OR)

John F. Hillabrand. M.D.
Alternatises to Abortion
International (OH)

Herberl J. Ratner. M.D.
Ed . Child & Family Quarterly (IL)

Francis P. Filice, Ph. D.
Bicilogist, UniN. of San Franctsc.o (CA)

John Finn, Jr.
Business Executive (CA)

Title, f,+r idenification oni

.or% ot our rerpoi isn le and ma%
%'e put, hx.ed from The Federal Electon
*',flmission, "a hinlgton, D C.

Snl '. e'.red

Ms. Dolores Pesche
Office of General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Ms. Pesche:

RE: MUR 1218

This is to advise you that we have retained
William J. Olson, of the firm of Smiley, Murphy,
Olson and Gilman, 1819 H Street, N.W., Suite 500,
Washington, D.C., 20006, to represent us with
regard to the above captioned matter.

PBG,JR/wab

cc: William J. Olson

en

0,

r7')



101 Park Wahsbatou Cout
Fails Church, VA 2W46

Ms. Dolores Pesche
Office of General Counsel
Federal Eelction Commission
Washington, DC 20463



June 3,. 1981
CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RLCLIPT REQUSTED

Carmen V. Speranza
Suite 1600
bO N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Lr. Speranza:

On May 27, 1981, the Commission determined there was probable
cause to believe that your client, the National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as arended, specifically 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement. If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may institute a civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is pre-
pared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this matter.
If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please
sign and return it along with the civil penalty to the Commission
within ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
tnie agreement. Please make your check for the civil penalty pay-
able to the U.S. Treasurer.

it you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Dolores Pesce,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-5071.

Also, the Commission accepted the conciliation agreement
signed by you on behalf of Mrs. Fiore and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Ac-
coraingly, the file has been closed in the matter of Mrs. Fiore,



6 0
Carmen V. Speranza
Page Two

and it will become part of the public record within thirty days.
However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) prohibits any information
derived in connection with any conciliation attempt from becoming
public without the written consent of the respondent and the
Commission. Should you wish any such information to become part
of the public record, please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

S incerl-77 -_ 7,.
S i n e11

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements



CERTZFIEL) MAIL
RETURN RLCkEXPT RE(dUESTED

Carmen V. Speranza
Suite 1600
180 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MUR 1218

Dear hr. Speranza:

On May 27, 1981, the Commission determined there was probable
cause to believe that your client, the National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee, violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended, specifically 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f).

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such viola-
tions for a period of thirty to ninety days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion, and by entering into a
conciliation agreement. If we are unable to reach an agreement
during that period, the Commission may institute a civil suit in
United States District Court and seek payment of a civil penalty.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this Office is pre-
pared to recommend to the Commission in settlement of this matter.
If you agree with the provisions of the enclosed agreement, please
sign and return it along with the civil penalty to the Commission
within ten days. I will then recommend that the Commission approve
the agreement. Please make your check for the civil penalty pay-
able to the U.S. Treasurer.

if you have any questions or suggestions for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, please contact Dolores Pesce,
the staff member assigned to this matter, at (202) 523-5071.

Also, the Commission accepted the conciliation agreement
signed by you on behalf of Mrs. Fiore and a civil penalty in
settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C), a provision
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Ac-
coraingly, the file has been closed in the matter of Mrs. Fiore,



Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Enclosures
Conciliation Agreements



In the Matter of)

Mrs. Pauline FioreI4R21

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT

This matter having been initiated by the Federal Election

Commission (hereinafter the "Commission"), pursuant to informa-

tion ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its

supervisory responsibilities, an investigation having been

conducted after the Commission found reason to believe that

Mrs. Pauline Fiore ("Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(l)

(C) by making contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 to

the National Pro-Life Political Action Committee.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having duly

participated in informal methods of conciliation, do hereby agree

as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this Agreement has

the effect of a conciliation agreement under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)

(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement

with the Commission.



IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:.

1. The respondent, Mrs. Pauline Fiore, contributed

$1,500 and $3,500 on March I and December 27, 1979 respectively

to the National Pro-Life Political Action Committee, a multi-

candidate political committee.

2. The respondent made a loan of $15,000 to the National

Pro-Life Political Action Committee on August 6, 1979.

3. The National Pro-Life Political Action Committee paid

back the $15,000 loan to respondent on the following dates:

$3,800 on December 20, 1979; $6,557.50 on January 29, 1980;

$4,642.50 on January 31, 1980.

4. 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C) states that no person shall

make contributions to a multicandidate political committee in

any calendar year aggregating in excess of $5,000.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. Respondent made contributions aggregating in excess

of $5,000 to the National Pro-Life Political Action Committee,

in violation of 2 U.S.C. § 441a(a)(1)(C).

VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the Treasurer

of the United States in the amount of one hundred dollars

($100), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(6)(B).

VII. Respondent agrees that she shall not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the Federal Election

Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. § 431, et seq.



VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(l) concerning the matters

at issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute

a civil action for relief in the United States District Court

for the District of Columbia.

IX. It is mutually agreed that this agreement shall become

effective as of the date that all parties hereto have executed

Nsame and the Commission has approved the entire agreement.

X. It is agreed that respondent shall have no more than

thirty (30) days from the date this agreement becomes effective

to comply with and implement the requirement contained in this

agreement and to so notify the Commission.

Date Cha . Steele
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission

P /Mrs. Pauline Fiore

te Respond s Name

BYC torney .

ITS:



MEET-= THE FEDEAL EXB=ICN OOMMISSIC4

In the Matter of

Mrs. Pauline Fiore
National Pro-Life Political) IJR 1218

Action Qmnittee)

I, Ia L. Stafford, :co n Secretary for the Fedeal
Election Clcmnission's Executive Session on May 27, 1981, hr

certify that the CQmmission decided in a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MJR 1218:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement sukitted
on behalf of Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

2. Close the file in the matter of Mrs. Pauline
Fiore.

3. Find probable cause to believe that National
Pro-Life Political Action cmmittee violated

C , 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by receiving contributions
aggregating in excess of $5,000 fran an
individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

C 4. Approve and send the letter and conciliation
agreelent to counsel for the Oaimttee attached
to the General Counsel's Report dated May 11,

Wc 1981.

cklmissioners Aikens, Harris, mkGarry, Reiche, Thulson, and

Tiernan voted affirnatively in this matter.

Attest:

Date Recording Secretary-



In The matter of

National Pro-Life political ) UR 1219
Action Committee.

RESPONDENT'S 'BRIE?

I. Statement of Case

On January 21, 1980 Respondent received notification

from the Reports Analysis Division (hereinafter "RADII), that it

had discovered in an audit of Respondent's accounts that it had

p received excess contributions from an individual in violation

of Section 441(a). Respondent, based on an investigation of

its records, determined that contributions had been received

from a Mrs. Pauline Fiore as follows:

03/01/79 received $ 1,500.00 contribution
08/06/79 secured $15,000.00 loan
12/20/79 repaid $ 3,800.00 of loan
12/27/79 received $ 3,500.00 contribution
01/29/80 repaid $ 6,557.50 of loan
01/30/80 repaid $ 4,642.50 balance of loan

Having been informed that it in fact received contributions in

excess of the $5,000.00 limit, Respondent thereupon voluntarily

repaid the excess amounts to Mrs. Fiore.



coansei, the lnltla1 acceptance Of the $15,00.00 loan h~ad occur

on the advice of counsel and with no Intention to violato an

aspect of the law,'.

eZ. Legal Analysis

2 U.S.C. Section 441(a) (1) (C) provides that no person

shall make contributions which in the aggregate exceed the sum

of $5,000.00. Subsection (f) further provides that no committee

shall knowingly accept any contribution or make any expenditure

in violation of said section. It may be argued however that a

loan of $15,000.00 is not a contribution of $15,000.00, although

it is an item of value upon which actuarily some value can be

attributed, such a loan is intended to be repaid cannot and

should not be valued at the fact amount of the Note. Any such

valuation would be purely arbitrary. Regarding the repayment,

it can be seen by the fact that on December 20, 1979, a full

month prior to any notification by RAD, the sum of $3,800.00

had in fact been paid to Mrs. Fiore. Thus, the violation of an

-2-



oxcessiVe contribution over the limit of $5,000.00 should not'in-

" ude the total sum of $15,000.00, but some sum less.

Even assuming arguendo that the total $15,000.00 should

In fact be considered, the General Counsel seems to take the

position that every violation of the Act should be treated in

the same vein. This has not been the history of this organiza-

tion. As a most recent example, I call your attention to MUR

1114, reported in the Federal Election Register, Volume 7,

Number 4 of April 1981, at page 5, wherein a technical violation

of the Act occurred and the Commission agreed to accept the

j imposition of a civil penalty in the amount of $500.00. In

r that case, $40,000.00 in corporate contributions had been made

to a political committee in technical violation of the law.

Apparently, an error was committed by a bank which was acting

in behalf of the political committee. In this report it is

noted "The General Counsel further stated that, even though

the bank had erred, it was the committee's responsibility to

Sinsure that its assets had been properly secured". Thus, although

the General Counsel in that case took the same position as it

is now taking regarding a technical violation of the Act, the

Commission recognizing that no knowing or wilful intent to

violate any law was shown, acted fairly to redress the technical

violation.

In addition thereto, Respondent submits the latest

report of receipts and disbursements filed with the Commission

-3-



By

DA TED:7

-4-



101 Park Washington Court

City, State and ZIP Code

Falls Church, VA 22046

0 Chock if addreu is different than previously reported.
2. FEC Identification Number

C 00084483

3. 0 This committee qualified as a multicandidate corn-

mittee during this Reporting Period on_ _ _
(date)

SUMMARY

CoveringPeriod 1/1/81 Through 3/31/81

(a) Cash on Hand January 1, 19&L.........................

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period ............

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) ............ .............

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 6(c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) .......................

Total Disbursements (from Line 28) ...........

Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d))

l October 15 G uarterly RepQrt

E11January 31 Year End Report

July 31 Mid Year Report (Non-el ection Year Only)

Monthly Repor for

Twelfth day report preceding
(Type of ElectionI

election on in the State of

[] Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on .. In the State of

Li Termination Report

(b) Is this Report an Amendment?
0 YES O NO

Column A
This Perd

Cotum S•Clender Year.to-ODee

s $3,487.10

I~ Ji9J.A 77

.i$59,615.81 $59,615.81

.$63,102.91 1$63,102.91

$60,443.47

.,S 2,659.44

$60,443.47

$ 2,659.44
9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee

(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .................... $

0. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Commi~ttee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) .. ..... ....

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of nV knowledge and belief
it is true, correct and complete.

Peter B. Geimia, Jr.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

For turther informalton, oomslea:

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800-424-9530
Local 202-623-4068

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date
4P

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaltiesaf 2 U.S.C. §4379.

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a are obolete and should no longer be ussd.

FEC FORM 3X (3/80)

--- 4



E3 Check if address Is different than previously reported.

2. FEC Identification Number
C 00084483
3. 0 This committee oUalified as a multikandid,,we eam.n.

mittee during this Reporting Period on_
(date)

(b)

sum"Rnv
5. Covering Period I/1 1/81 _Through 3/31/81

6. (a) Cash on Hand January 1, 19& ......................... ..

(b) Cash on Hand at Beginning of Reporting Period ............... $

(c) Total Receipts (from Line 18) ........................... $

(d) Subtotal (add lines 6(b) and 61c) for Column A and
lines 6(a) and 6(c) for Column B) .........................S$

C-'
7. Total Disbursements (from Line 28) ........................... $

8. Cash on Hand at Close of Reporting Period (subtract line 7 from 6(d)) . $

9. Debts and Obligations Owed TO the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule C or Schedule D) ...... .... $

10. Debts and Obligations Owed BY the Committee
(Itemize all on Schedule Cor Schedule I)) .................... $

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief
it is true, correct end complete.

Peter B. Gema, Jr.
Type or Print Name of Treasurer

C]October 15 Quarterly R*pot

ii Januarv 31 Yer End R ;rt

]July 31 Mid Year Report (Nonefoction Year Only)
E3 Monthly Report for

_] Twelfth day report preceding
IType of Electiqnl

election on - in the State of

['] Thirtieth day report following the General Election

on _ _ _in the State of

F1 Termination Report

Is this Report an Amendment?
UYES 0 NO

3 ,4 8 7 1 0 .... ....,.. . . . .. ..... .....

59,615.81 $59,615.81

63,102.91 163,102.91

60,443.47 $60,443.47

S 2,659.44

11

For further information. entaict:

Federal Election Commission
Toll Free 800424-9530
Local 202-5234068

SIGNATURE OF TREASURER Date

NOTE: Submission of false, erroneous, or incomplete information may subject the person signing this Report to the penaltiesuf 2 U.s.C. §437g.

All previous versons of FEC FORM 3 and FEC FORM 3a ire obsolete and should no longer be used.

IJFEC FORM 3X 380)

Coun a

2,659.44 1

I II I I I I " I l I....... t

Column A
This Period
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SPUANZA

AND

VIVIXKA

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

180 North Michig n Avenue

"( Chicago, Illinois 80601

; ~

Federal Election Committee
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: Ms. Dolores Pesce

p ~. .~ -



CERTIFIED M~AIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Carmen V. Speranza
Suite 1600
180 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, Illinois 60601

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Speranza:
Based on information ascertained in the normal course of

carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the Federal Elec-
tion Commission, on June 4, 1980, found reason to believe that
your client, The National Pro-Life PAC, had violated section
441a(f) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended,
and instituted an investigation of this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the Commis-
sion, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to recommend
that the Commission find probable cause to believe that a viola-
tion has occurred.

Submitted for your review is a brief stating the position
of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of the
case. Within fifteen days of your receipt of this notice, you
may file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (10 copies)
stating your position on the issues and replying to the brief
of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should also
be forwarded to the Office of-General Counsel.) The General Coun-
sel's brief and any brief which you may submit will be considered
by the Commision before proceeding to a vote of probable cau.e
to believe a violation has occurred.

44'



0

Letter to Carmen V. Speranza
Page Two

A finding of probable cause to believe requires that the
office of General Counsel attempt for a period of not less than
thirty, but not more than ninety days to settle this matter
through a conciliation agreement.

Should you have any questions, please contact Dolores Pesce
at (202) 523-5071.

Ch-rles N. Steele
General Counsel

er Enclosure
Brief



Ail 2, 199i

BMODK3M 'TO:

SUBJZCTs s

MarJorie. W. BNOMS

Slissa T. Carr

MUR 1218

Please have the attaohed Howu and Brief distributed

to the commission on an informational basis* Thank you.



WASHINCTON, DC 20463 U I MII 1% L T55 "16 6

Aipril 2, 198i

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Commission

FROM: Charles N. Stee
General Counse

SUBJECT: MUR 1218

C"' Attached for the Commission's review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues
of the above-captioned matter. A copy of the brief and a letter
notifying the respondent of the General Counsel's intent to rec-
ommend to the Commission a finding of probable cause to believe
was mailed on April 2 ,1981. Following receipt of the respon-
dents' reply to this notice, this Office will make a further re-

- port to the Commission.

Attachments
1. Brief
2. Letter to respondent



iln the Matter of )
) MUR 1218

National Pro-Life Political )
Action Committee )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S BRIEF

I. Statement of Case

On March 31, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division (hereinafter

"RAD") forwarded a referral to the Office of General Counsel. The

referral alleges that the National Pro-Life Political Action Com-

mittee (hereinafter "the Committee") violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f)

by receiving contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 from

an individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

During its review of the Committee's 1979 reports, RAD noted

that the Committee had accepted over $5,000 in contributions from

Mrs. Fiore. She had contributed a total of $5,000 to the Commit-

tee and additionally loaned it $15,000. A personal loan is con-

sidered a contribution pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i).

On January 21, 1980, RAD notified the Committee that it

appeared to have received excess contributions from an indivi-

dual, in violation of S 441a, and further recommended that the

Committee refund contributions over the $5,000 limit. The Com-

mittee responded to this notification by letter dated January



03/01/79 received $ 1,500 contribution~
08/06/79 secured $ 15,000 loan
12/20/79 repaid $ 3,800 of loan
12/27/79 received $ 3,500 contribution
01/29/80 repaid $ 6,557.50 of loan
01/30/80 repaid $ 4,642.50 balance of loan

The refunds total $15,000 which was the amount of contribution in1/

excess of the $5,000 limit.

In both the January 30 response and in a phone conversation

with a RAD representative on January 24, the Committee stated

that it had accepted the $15,.000 loan from Mrs. Fiore on the

advice of counsel. Counsel advised that a loan was different

from a contribution and did not count against a person's contri-

bution limitation.

On March 31, RAD forwarded the referral to the Office of

General Counsel. On June 4, the Commission found reason to be-

lieve that the Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by receiving

contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 from Mrs. Fiore.

The Commission notified the Committee of its reason to believe

finding by letter dated June 5.

Counsel for both the Committee and Mrs. Fiore responded to

reason to believe notification by letter dated July 7. Counsel

states that he is the same legal counsel on whose advice the

l/ The 01/30/80 repayment of $4,642.50 appears on the Committee's
April 15 Quarterly Report dated 01/31/80, while the same re-
port shows a $5,000 contribution by Mrs. Fiore to the Commit-
tee on 01/30/80.



ithat they did not intetnd to

or any other stabutory-Ap-w."



m~ake contributions to a multi-candidate Political committee

which, in the aggregate, exceed $5,ooo. Subsection (f) fur-

ther provides that no candidate or political committee shall

knowingly accept any contribution or make any expenditure in

violation of the provisions of section 441a.

Counsel for the Committee argues that his client accepted

excessive contributions from Mrs. Fiore as a result of a mis-

understanding of the Act, and thus, there was no deliberate

intent on the Committee's part to commit a violation. A

mistake of law is not a defense to a violation. However, in

the event that a respondent's activities are on the periphery

of election law, a mistake of law would be understandable and

perhaps mitigate the seriousness of the violation.

The Committee filed its first report with the Federal Elec-

tion Commission on December 31, 1977. Since the Committee has

had continuous obligations to keep records and make reports

to the Commission since that time, it seems reasonable to ex-

pect that the Committee has understanding of election law.

Further, the contribution and expenditure limitations of S 441a,

here under consideration, are among tfre most prominent and basic

provisions of the Act, as are those under § 431, wherein

are contained the definitions of contribution and expenditure.



National

S 441a(f)

of $5,000 from an

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

2,

4 ~

%4ite



that National

dated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by

in excess of $5,000 from an

v s Sf 'a 4 s ~2 1
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

4 4 ~ fI-~i

Date



July 7, 1980

p08978Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATTN: Ms. Dolores Pesce
Mr. Lee Andersen

' : !MUR - 1218

Dear "Is. Pesce and 1r. Andersen:

Please be advised that we have been retained to represent
Mrs. Pauline Fiore regarding the above captioned natter.
'lease forward all other correspondence and cormuniaues
to this office.

Very truly yours,

SPERAN ZJAAND VEVERKA

V
By: Carmen V. Speranza

CVS/d /

8?1:j In



V.VERKA
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

130 North MIchig n Avenue

.. Chicago, lllinoil 0601

Federal Election Cormission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463
ATTN: 74s. Dolores Pesce

Mr. Lee Andersen

+



July 7, 1980

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20,463

ATT; 11s. Dolores Pesce
Mr. Lee Andersen

RE: MUR - 1218

Dear Ms. Pesce and Mr. Andersen:

Pursuant to my telephone conversation with Mr. Andersen
today in which he advised me that the Commission had sent
a letter regarding the violation as set forth in the June
5, 1980 correspondence to Mrs. Fiore to National Pro-Life
Political Action Committee, please be advised that I have
also been retained to represent National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee.

The factual and legal analysis set forth in your Notifica-
tion of Reason to Believe Finding dated June 5, 1980 re-
garding Mrs. Fiore is substantially correct and it applies
to both clients. Both clients have instructed me to
request informal concilliation at this time.

The additional fact that I wish to advise the Commission
is that when the contribution was made, it was made after
consultation with legal counsel who had advised the
Committee that it would be acceptable to receive the
$15,000.00 loan from Mrs. Fiore. Unfortunately, I am
the same legal counsel who gave that opinion at the
time and regretably, that opinion was in error. As soon
as the error was brought to the attention of the Committee,
it was corrected expeditiously and I believe that the
Committee and FIrs. Fiore have shown that they did not
intend to violate any regulation of the F"C or any other
statutory law. On the contrary, they have always attempted



Federal Election Commission
July 7, 1980
Page Two

to comply with the rules and regulations, not only of the
FEC, but of all other legal bodies.

It is my opinion that the Commission has sufficient facts
to enter into informal concilliation and I believe that

SPERANZA AND VEVERKA

CO .y: Carmen V. Speranz

CVS/db



iPiMANZA

AND

VEVERKA

A'rORNEYS AT LAW

180 North Michigan Avenue

Chicago, Illinois 06011
Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D.C. 20463
AT.".: !s. Dolores Pesce

Mr. Lee Andersen

1980



MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMONS/MARGARET CHA e4Y

JULY 1, 1990

KIR 1218 - Interim Investigative Report
dated 6-27-80! Received in OCS
6-30-80, 12:34

The above-named document was circulated to the

Comission on a 24 hour no-objection basis at 4:00,

June 30, 1990.

There were no objections to the Interim Investigative

Report.



u.n 30, 1 0

MV0IRMDUM TO: Marjorie W. Mn

FROMs 3issa T. Garr

SUBJCT: MUR 1218

Please have the attached Interim Invest Report

distributed to the Cosission. Thank you.



In the Matter of

National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee

Mrs. Pauline Fiore

M4UR 1218

INTERIM INVESTIGATIVE REPORT

On June 5,, 1980, Reason to Believe notification letters

were sent to respondents National Pro-Life Political Action

Committee and Mrs. Pauline Fiore. On June 17, we received

a response from Father Charles Fiore, O.P. on behalf of his

mother, Mrs. Pauline Fiore. On, the same date, the post

office sent back the letter addressed to National Pro-Life

PAC with "Unable to Forward" stamped on it. we contacted a

spokesman for the committee who informed us that the letter

should have been forwarded to the committee's new address.

On June 20, we resent the letter to the new address:

101 Park Washington Court
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

In order to give National Pro-Life PAC an opportunity to

respond to the reason to believe finding in this matter,

the Office of General Counsel will delay presenting a second

GC report to the Commission until the requisite 15 days for

response have elapsed.

DATE CHARLES N. STEELE
GENERAL COUNSEL



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K sIREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C, 20463

EMORANIX4 TM: File

Dolores Pesce

DATE: June 20, 1980

RE: ?4 M *W Izi 8r

Our notification of WB finding to National Pro-Life Political Action
Comttee was sent back with "Unable to Forward" stmped on it. I
telephoned Father Fioee, and he informed be there is a ne headquarters,
but that our letter should have been forwarded by the post office.
I resent the letter this date to the new address:

101 Park Washington Court
Falls Church, Virginia 22046

piV :Mw me3 PAID

4, NatiOnal Pro-Life Political

SAction committee
Pet, a++  :  a s r

.... Wk S

9~ 0 i



Federal Election comnission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D, C, 20463

Ln1Jiarmarr
Rev Morris Sheats
Thomas F. Roewr
Carmen V. Speranza, (sq.
William V Isaacson, Esq.
Hon. Harold Froehlich
Rev. Harold 0. 1. Brown
John Finn. It
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR:
Peter S. Gemma. Jr.
ADVISORY COMMITTE.:
Hon. John W. McCormack, MA,
! Former Speaker of House
Hon, E. I. flake) Gan, UT.

United States Senator
t'l9on. Orrin G. Hatch. UT.

United .States Senator
Kon. Robert E, Bauman, MD.

Congressman, st DOst.
Hon. Henry J, Hyde, IL,

C7Congressman. 6th Dist.
Hon. Thomas N. Kindness, OH.

Congressman. 8&h Dist
Vbn. Larry McDonald. M.D.. GA.

Congressman. 7th Dist,
,#on. Martin A. Russo, IL.

'Congressman, Jrd Dist
Hon. Robert K. Dornan. CA.

C Congressman. 27th Dist
Hon. Harold L. Volkmer, MO

,,Congressman. 91h Dist
"Hon. Robert A. Young, MO.

Congressman, 2nd Dist
&,,n. Ron. Paul, M.D., TX.

Congressman, 22nd Dist
Randy Engel, PA,

CN+Pres., U.S. Coalition for Life
Professor Victor Rosenblum. IL.

Northwestern Univ Law School
lotessor Charles E. Rice, IN.

.Notre Dame Univ, Law School
Rev. Donald M. Parker, IL.

Editor, The Christian Citizen
Jay Bowman, GA.
%at'l Right to Life Comm

Kenneth VanDerhoef, Esq., WA.
%at ' Right to Life Comm

Alice Hartle, MN
Past Ed, .Nat'l RTL News

Donald T Manion, M4D, OR
Phsocian & Surgeon

John F Hillabrand, M D., OH
Alternatives to Abortion. Int'l

Herbert J. Rainer, M.D., IL.
Ed, Child & Family Quarterly

Francis P Filice, Ph.D,, CA
Biologist. Univ of San Francisco

Re: MU3R - 1218

Dear Ms. Pesce:

Upon receipt of notification from the FEC several
days ago by my mother, Mrs. Pauline Fiore of
Middleton, Wisconsin, in the above matter, I
telephoned your office.

My mother is 77 years old and in poor physical
health, and I reside with her.

Since you were unavailable, I spoke with Mr. Lee
Andersen, who was most helpful, and who called
me back the following day with more details.

In the light of my conversations with Mr. Andersen,
this will notify you that, pending consultation
with our attorney, my mother will likely enter
into conciliation on this matter, inasmuch as
t he loan in question was made in good faith and
under the mistaken impression that such loans are
not considered as contributions.

Furthermore, as you know, when the error was
called to NPLPAC's attention, the entire amount
was repaid to Mrs. Fiore.

If you have any questions, please call me at
608-271-2681. I shall be in contact with you
again within the next several weeks.

Sincerely,

t :athr Charles Fiore, 0. P.,

CCF/si

A Copy-of our report is on file and may be purchased from
The Federal Election Commission, Washington. D.C



4848 N. Clark Streetpro-I i fep ac I 60640• -- p Chicago, II. 60640

Federal Election Commission
Office of the General Counsel
Washington, D. C. 20463

Ms. Dolores PesceAttn:

'~oMfcwrnL 3S04

J



* June 5, 1980'

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee

Peter Gemma, Treasurer
4848 N. Clark Street
Chicago, Illinois 60640

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Gemma:

The Federal Election Commission notified you in a letter
dated January 21, 1980, that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act").

Upon further review of the information available to the
Commission and information supplied by you, the Commission
determined, on June 4 , 1980, that there is reason to believe
that you violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). A report on the
Commission's finding is attached for your information. You
may submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to
believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with
formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through informal conciliation
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if you so
desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.



If you have any questions, please contact Dc
Pesce or Lee Andersen, the staff members assigned I
matter at (202)523-40390

Sincerely,

Max Le Friedersdorf
Chairman





If you have any questions, please contact Dolores
Peace QC Lee Anderset, the staff members assigned to this
matter at (202)523a4039.

Sincerely,

C



STAFF MEMBER(S) A TEL. NO.
Dolores Pesce&
Lee Andersen
(202)523-4039

RESPONDENT: National Pro-Life Political Action Committee

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R AT ED

BACKGROUND

On March 31, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded
a referral to the Office of General Counsel. The referral
alleges that the National Pro-Life Political Action Committee
violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by receiving contributions ag-
gregating in excess of $5,000 from an individual, Mrs. Pauline
Fiore.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During its review of National Pro-Life Political Action
Committee reports, RAD became aware that the committee had
accepted over $5,000 in contributions from an individual,
Mrs. Pauline Fiore. She had contributed a total of $5,000
to the PAC and additionally loaned it $15,000. A personal
loan is considered a contribution pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
S 431(8)(A)(i).

On January 21, 1980, RAD sent the committee a notification
letter informing it that it appeared to have received excess
contributions from an individual, in violation of S 441a, and
recommending that refunds of contributions over the $5,000
limit be made. A letter from the committee treasurer on
January 30, 1980 clarified the dates on which Mrs. Fiore made
contributions and the dates on which the National Pro-Life
Political Action Committee made refunds. The transactions are
set out below:

03/01/79 received $ 1,500 contribution
08/06/79 secured $15,000 loan
12/20/79 repaid $ 3,800 of loan
12/27/79 received $ 3,500 contribution
01/29/80 repaid $ 6,557.50 of loan
01/30/80 repaid $ 4,642.50 balance of loan



In the January 30 letter and in a phone conversation
with a RAD representative on January 24, the committee
indicated that there had been a misconception regarding t]
status of loans under the Act. The committee thought tha
a loan was different than a-contribution and did not coun
against an individual's contribution limitations.

Based upon the above analysis, the Federal Election
Commission has found reason to believe that the National
Pro-Life Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
544la(f) by receiving contributions aggregating in excess
of $5,000 from an individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

C-1



CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Pauline G. Fiore
4521 Fox Bluff Lane
Middleton, Wisconsin 53562

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mrs. Fiore:

On June 4, 1980, the Commission found reason to believe

Kthat you violated the Federal Election Campaign Act 
of 1971,

as amended (the "Act"), specifically 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C).

e A report on the Commission's finding is attached for your

information. You may submit any factual or legal materials

which you believe are relevant to the Commission's 
analysis of

this matter.

In the absence of any information which demonstrates 
that

no further action should be taken against you, 
the Commission

may find probable cause to believe that a violation 
has occurred,

and proceed with formal conciliation. Of course, this does not

preclude the settlement of this matter through 
informal concil-

iation prior to a finding of probable cause 
to believe if you

so desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless 
you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please contact Dolores 
Pesce or

Lee Andersen, the staff members assigned to this matter 
at

(202)523-4039.

S incerely,

Max L. redersdorf

Chairman
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DATE: June 5, 1980 MUR I 11
STAFF MbEMBER(S) TEL. NO.
Dolores Pesce&
Lee Andersen
(202)523-4039

RESPONDENT: Mrs. Pauline Fibre

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 31, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded
a referral to the Office of General Counsel. The referral alleges
that Mrs. Pauline Fiore violated 2 U.S.C, S 441a(a)(1)(C) by
making contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 to a political
committee.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During its review of National Pro-Life Political Action
Committee reports, RAD became aware that the committee had accepted
over $5,000 in contributions from an individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore.
She had contributed a total of $5,000 to the PAC and additionally
loaned it $15,000. A personal loan is considered a contribution
pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i).

On January 21, 1980, RAD sent the committee a notification
letter informing it that it appeared to have received excessCcontributions from an individual, in violation of S 441a, and

C%, recommending that refunds of contributions over the $5,000 limit
be made. A letter from the committee treasurer on January 30,
1980 clarified the dates on which Mrs. Fiore made contributions
and the dates on which the National Pro-Life Political Action
Committee made refunds. The transactions are set out below:

03/01/79 received $ 1,500 contribution
08/06/79 secured $15,000 loan
12/20/79 repaid $ 3,800 of loan
12/27/79 received $ 3,500 contribution
01/29/80 repaid $ 6,557,50 of loan
01/30/80 repaid $ 4,642,50 balance of loan

The refunds total $15,000, which was the amount of contribution
in excess of the $5,000 limit.





BEFORE~ THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION1

In the Matter of
MUR 1218

National Pro-Life Political )
Action Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie 11. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on June 4, 1980,

the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions regarding MUR 1218:

1. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(f) by receiving
contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 from an
individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

2. Find REASON TO BELIEVE that
Mrs. Pauline Fiore violated
2 U.S.C. S44la(a)(1) (C) by
making contributions aggregating
in excess of $5,000 to a political
committee.

3. Approve and send the letters
and Notification of Reason to
Believe finding to Respondents,
(Attachments to the First General
Counsel's Report dated June 2, 1980.

Votina for this determination were Coimissioners

Aikens, Friedersdorf, Harris, McGarry, Reiche, and Tiernan.

Attest!

Date 1 1arjorie W:. Emmons
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of the Commission Secretary: 6-2-80, 11:03
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 6-2-80, 4:00



June 2, 1980

arjo* . ns

JAne colWev.

MUR 1218

Please have the attached First General Counsel's

Report on MUR 1218 distributed to the Commission on a

48 hour tally basis.

Thank youj.

FROM
I l C;



COMPLAINANT'S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME: National Pro-Life Political Action Committee

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 45 441a(a)(1)(C), 441a(f)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: None

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

On March 31, 1980, the Reports Analysis Division forwarded
the attached referral to the Office of General Counsel (At-
tachment 1). The referral alleges that the National Pro-Life
Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by
receiving contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 from an
individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore. Accordingly, Mrs. Fiore would
be in violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C) for making contri-
butions aggregating in excess of $5,000 to a political committee.

FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

During its review of National Pro-Life Political Action
Committee reports, RAD became aware that the committee had
accepted over $5,000 in contributions from an individual,
Mrs. Pauline Fiore. She had contributed a total of $5,000 to
the PAC and additionally loaned it $15,000. A personal loan is
considered a contribution pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 431(8)(A)(i).

On January 21, 1980, RAD sent the committee a notification
letter informing it that it appeared to have received excess
contributions from an individual, in violation of S 441a, and



The refunds total $15,000, which was the amount of contribution
in excess of the $5,000 limit.l/

In the January 30 letter and in a phone conversation with a
RAD representative on January 24 (Attachment 1 , #3), the committee
indicated that there had been a misconception regarding the status
of loans under the Act. The committee thought that a loan was
different than a contribution and did not count against an
individual's contribution limitations.

Based on the above analysis, the Office of General Counsel
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
National Pro-Life Political Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441a(f) by receiving contributions aggregating in excess
of $5,000 from an individual, Mrs. Pauline Fiore. The OGC further
recommends that the Commission find reason to believe that
Mrs. Pauline Fiore violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a (a)(1)(C) by making
contributions aggregating in excess of $5,000 to a political
committee.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Find reason to believe that National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f) by receiving contri-
butions aggregating in excess of $5,000 from an individual,
Mrs. Pauline Fiore.

2. Find reason to believe that Mrs. Pauline Fiore violated
2 U.S.C. S 441a(a)(1)(C) by making contributions aggregating in
excess of $5,000 to a political committee.

l/ The 12/20/79 refund appears on the committee's Year End
Report (Attachment 1, #5), while the 01/29 and 01/30/80
refunds appear on the April 15 Quarterly Report (Attachment 2).



1. RAD R~eferral
2. April 15 Quarterly Reporte line 20c,p page 1 of 1.
3. Letters and Notification of Reason to Believe finding

to Respondents.

IC



REPORTS A. ,LX IS REFERRAL SHEET

,)"k I I fvo ANALYST Mark K ieirm 4C
i n nm k I i "

Office of GeneralCoun TEAM CHIEF

1: STAFF DIRETORQRO COMPLIANCE REVIEW

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR RE-PORTS ANALYSI$J

CANDIDATE/COMMITEE: lat
TREASURER: Pet
ADDRESS: 434

Chi
AFFILIATE(S): %1r,

ALLEGATION(S): Receipt of
excessive contributions
from an individual.

DATE INITIATED: 1-21-80

tional Pro-Life Political Action Comnittee
ter Gesma
48 N. Clark Street
icago, IL 60640
ne

CITE: 2 U.S.C. 44!a

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:
ic Normal Review r Other:
c Special Project:

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-79 TO 12-31-79

TOTAL RECEIPTS $

CASH ON HAND S -

107012

20055

TOTAL EXPENDITURES s$.

DEBTS S to 0/ by 11200

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: SV sent 1-21-80 contribution and loan
Pesponse 1-31-80
Loan repayment-refund on Year End Peport
partial amount.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Telecon: 1-24-80

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: Exceeds threshold

A TTACHMENT

A TTACHMENT

#3

AT4TACHMENT

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: ,

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: Additional contribution
refunds to be shown on April
10 Quarterly Report - 1980

PREVIOUS OGC/ALTDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

A TTA CHMENT

A TTACILIENT
STETATrAMiTf

6fT71C,1A'? 7T
RAD Form I

DATE-

TO-

THROUGIE

FROM:

ATTACHMENT(S) Al

93827

• j-

J -7-r

%
V



ATrAQMr #1







ATEAOflW #2
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Frances Watson, Treasurer
Niational Pro-Life Political
Action Committee

253 Main Street
Northport,. New York 31768

Dear Mrs. Watson:

This letter is prompted by the Coumission's review of your 
dis-

closure report undertaken in the normal course of cariying 
out Its

supervisory responsibilities under the Federal Election Campaign 
Act

(FECA). Based on the requirements of the FECA and appropriate Regula-

tions, the review indicated possible prohibited activity, 
errors and/or

omitted information.

Your receipt schedule (Schedule A) discloses the acceptance 
of

contributions which appear to exceed the limits set forth 
In 2 U.S.C.

441a. The Act prohibits a political committee from accepting contri-

butions from individuals or other political com ttees that exceed

$5,000 in the calendar year. If you have received excessive contribu-

tions, the Commission recomends that you refund the amount 
in excess

of $5,000.

If you find the contributions in question were disclosed 
Incompletely

or incorrectly, please amend your original report with clarifying

information.

Although the acceptance of excessive contributions may varrpnt

further legal action by the Comission, your prompt refund 
of the

contributions to the donors will be taken into consideration. 
Please

inform the Commission of your determination in this matter 
within

15 days of receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, you

may contact Mark Kleinman in our Reports Analysis Division toll 
free

800-424-9530. Our local number is (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

Thomas J. Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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NTE: AN ADDITIONAL OONrRIBLTfON BY PAULINE FIORE

WAS DISCLOSED ON DIE YEAR D REPORT (SEE NEXT PAGE).

ZiE YEAR END REPORT WAS FED AFTER MlE SURFACE

VIOLATION IZTrER WAS SENT.
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TELJUCN 70 MIE Ffl.: NAT1ONAL PRO-LIFE POLITICAL ACTION CC01*I TE

FROM4: MARK YLEIII4AN

DTE: 1-24-80

RE: Excessive contributions from an individual

I spoke with Peter Getma, then Executive Director and now
Treasurer, (516) 754-1447, regarding $15000 loan and a $1500 contribution
by Mrs. Pauline Fiore. He indicated that he thought a loan ms -different
than a contribution and did not count against a person's limitations.
I indicated that a loan was contribution to the extent that it is outstanding.
I told him that he should refund the excessive amrxut. He stated that he
would do so and respond to that effect. In addition, he should show the
refunds on the next report that needed to be filed.

Peter Gmna, then Executive Director
now Treasurer

(516) 754-1447

e%~ Pk4 .4&Am

4mQd$ei. 1 'ms O
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Mr. Thomas J. Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Coimmission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Haselhorst:

In reference to your letter of January 21, 1980, (2SVl/80-0009),
this is to informyou that the National Pro&Life PAC has refunded
the over-the-$5000-1imit contribution to Mrs. Pauline Fiore,
4521 Fox Bluff Lane, Middleton, WI 53562. 4

Our attorney had wrongly advised us on the matter of receivingloans from individuals, so that on 8/6/79 National Pro-Life PAC
did in fact secure a $15,000 loan from Mrs. Fiore in addition
to her $5,000 contribution during the calendar year 1979.

For your records, here is the sequence of events:

3/1/79
8/6/79
12/20/79
12/27/79
1/29/80
1/30/80

received $1,500 contribution
secured $15,000 loan
repaid $3,800 of loan (check # 1095)
received $3,500 contribution
repaid $6,557.50 of loan (check #1103)
repaid $4,642.50 balance of loan (check #1105)

We regret this error and assure you of our intentions to carefully
comply with FEC regulations. Please note that this situation was
corrected within seven days after receiving your letter.

Very truly yours,

Frances F. Watson
Treasurer

cc: Rev. Charles C. Fiore, O.P.
Carmen V. Speranza, Esq.
Mrs. Pauline Fiore
file
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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

National Pro-Life Political
Action Committee

Peter Gemma, Treasurer
4848 N. Clark Street
Chicago, Illinois 60640

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mr. Gemma:

The Federal Election Commission notified you in a letter
dated January 21, 1980, that your committee may have violated
certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended (the "Act").

Upon further review of the information available to the
Commission and information supplied by you, the Commission
determined, on , 1980, that there is reason to believe
that you violated 2 U.S.C. S 441a(f). A report on the
Commission's finding is attached for your information. You
may submit any factual or legal materials which you believe
are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against
your committee, the Commission may find probable cause to

believe that a violation has occurred, and proceed with

formal conciliation. Of course, this does not preclude the
settlement of this matter through informal conciliation

prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if you so
desire.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
u- ic.





.CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mrs. Pauline G. Fiore

4521 Fox Bluff Lane

Middleton, Wisconsin 53562

Re: MUR 1218

Dear Mrs. Fiore:

On 1980, the Commission found reason to believe

0 that you violated the Federal Election Campaign 
Act of 1971,

as amended (the "Act"), specifically 2 U.S.C. 
S 441a(a)(1)(C).

A report on the Commission's finding 
is attached for your

information. You may submit any factual or legal 
materials

which you believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of

this matter.

%In the absence of any information which demonstrates 
that

no further action should be taken against 
you, the Commission

may find probable cause to believe 
that a violation has occurred,

7and proceed with formal conciliation. 
Of course, this does not

preclude the settlement of this matter 
through informal concil-

Ciation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if you

so desire.

This matter will remain confidential 
in accordance with

2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A) unless 
you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public.

If you have any questions, please 
contact Dolores Pesce or

Lee Andersen, the staff members assigned 
to this matter at

(202)523-4039.

Sincerely,
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

Office of General C

.31) jqro ANALYST

TEAM CHIEF

RAD __ __ __

r 77.%

Mark Klejirm

Steve Mm~~-

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTO1 COMPLIANCE REVIEW

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI

CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:
TREASURER:
ADDRESS:

AFFILIATE(S):

Ntional Pro-Life Political Action Committee
Peter Gemna
4348 N. Clark Street
Chicago, IL 60640
None

ALLEGATION(S): Pceipt of
excessive contributions
from an individual.

DATE INITIATED: 1-21-80

CITE: 2 U.S.C. 441.a ATTACHMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED:
)v Normal Review o Other:
. Special Project:

ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 1-1-79 TO 12-31-79

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAND S

107012

20055

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S to 0/ by 11200

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW: SV sent 1-21-80 contribution and loan
Pesponse 1-31-80
Loan repayment-refund on Year End eport
partial arunt.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

Telecon: 1-24-80

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL: Exceeds threshld

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: brine

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION: Additiol contriuto
reftmds to be sham on April
10 Quarterly Report - 1980

PREVIOUS OGC/AUDIT REFERRALS FROM RAD:

DATE

TO

FROM:.

93827

ATTACHMENT

A TTACEMENT

A TTACHMENT

A TTACHMENT

15, . 4
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f*EdERA LfZETlOJl COMNISZ-ON
..0MMITTZC NI, X OT [I LOSUR 'O ICNTS - (C) t77-781

11ON-PARTY RELATILD

- -,L C iC L 11.E N- RECEIPTS ZXPENDZTURES

,2,.NEO.AL 2 RN-LIFEATI0
J3NAECTED CiRGANIZATION: tj a I"

i .. LA E N ,
273 STATEMENT OF OFJANIZATAIN

APRIL 10 QUARTERLY
AFRIL 10 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT-
AFFJL 10 &A,[TIERL AM[NDMENT
REOUEST FC,2 AfitITICN4AL INFORMATION
1,EOUEST FOR A'DITIONAL INFORMATIOtN
JULY 10 QUAFRTERLY
,;CTCBER J'UARTERLY
OCTO'"i 10 OUALTEELLY - AMLNDMENT
10 DAY FRE-GEUlERAL
10 iAY FRF GENERAL - AhCNDIMENT
LC EDAY FRE-GEN1EFAL - AMENDMENT
IiXaUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
30 DAY ['(3T-GENERAL
YEAR EN&

TOTAL

223

11,401
1 1 1 7

3,524

0
0

I8.820

13.E120

3P324

59,224

970
1,448

19430

724

'4

54,355

24., 55

1,399

22.475

0 52.,35f:

ALL REPORTS HAVE RECEIVED BASIC REVIEV.



82 0 ;I I 07 1

COW .: TTEC " " X or ~ 'C,,nr ,+t , .. r szLOs';r:F zCZ.MENTZ )C (7S -SC)

INIO -FARTY RrLATLII

, TLZ , L L;.; RECEIPTS t" END I TURES

r:',A Cl+' F I E I,;

, SORGANIZATION: NONE

"79 .TATEMEIET JF 0 3AN:Jz.TICN - AMENDMENT
MISCELLANEOUS RErF
:;TATMENT GF ORG'.I'.:TION - AMENDMENT
;; ISCELLM-'',CU EflT

AF'RIL l( GUARTEFULf 24,541 22,892
Z0 nAY F RFE-UN-OFF
JULY 10 UAFTERLY 13,044 16,116
JULY 10 OU,,RTERLf - AMENDMENT 13,014 16,116
OCTOiEfk 10 L;AFTE LY 31,927 '3,42
OCTOBER 10 GJAF:TE'L'Y - AMENDMENT 31,927 33P422
OCTOBER 10 aIAF.TZFLY - AhENDMENT
OCTOBER 1 QUARTERLY - AMENDMENT
k-EGUEST FCR AHI:ITIONAL INFORMATION
fREOUES1 FOR ADOiITIONAL INFORMATION
YEAR END 37,500 21,397

1;30 STATEMEN4T OF ORGANIZATION - AMENDMlENT -

!0 PAY FXE-PRIhARY

TOTAL 4.070012 0 93,037

ALL ? IRTS HAVE RECIVD BASIC REVIW.
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Frances Watson, Treasurer
National Pro-Life Political

Action Committee
253 Main Street
Northport, New York' 11768 .

Dear Mrs. Watson:

This letter Is prompted by the Commission' a. review'of your dis-
closure report undertaken in the normal course of cariyins out its

supervisory responsibilities under the Federal Election Campaign Act

(FECA)4 Based on the requirements of the FECA and appropriate Regula

tions, the review indicated possible prohibited activity, errors and/or
omitted information.

Your receipt schedule (Schedule A) discloses the acceptance of

contributions which appear to exceed the limits set forth in 2 U.S.C.

441a. The Act prohibits a political couittee from accepting contri-

butions from individuals or other political committees that exceed

$5,000 in the calendar year. If you have received excessive contribu-

tions, the Coumission recommends that you refund the mount in excess

of $5,000.

If you find the contributions in question were disclosed incompletely

or incorrectly, please amend your original report with clarifying

information. -

Although the acceptance of excessive contributions may warrfnt

further legal action by the Commission, your prompt refund of the

contributions to the donors will be taken into consideration. Please

inform the Comnission of your determination in this matter within

15 days of receipt of this letter. If you have any questions, you

may contact Mark Kleinman in our Reports Analysis Division toll free

800-424-9530. Our local.number is (202)357-0026.

Sincerely,

Thomas 3. Uaselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
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NOTE: AN ADDITIONAL 0WIRIBUTION BY PAULINE FIORE

WADISC.E ON IHE YEAR END REPORT (SEE MM PA).

MM YEAR END RORT WAS FIED AFER THE SURFACE

VIOATION LEITER WAS SENT.
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TELECON 70 WE FILE: NATIOAL PRO-LIFE POLITICAL ACTION CMUTTEE

FROM: MARK IUIM

DATE: 1-24-80

RE: Excessive contributions from an individual

I spoke with Peter Gema, then Executive Director and now
Treasurer, (516) 754-1447, regarding $15000 loan and a $1500 contribution
by Mrs. Pauline Fiore. He indicated that he thought a loan wa different
than a contribution and did not count against a person's limitations.
I indicated that a loan was contribution to the extent that it is outstanding.
I told him that he should refund the excessive amount. He stated that he
would do so and respond to that effect. In addition, he should show the
refunds on the next report that needed to be filed.

Peter Gemma, then Executive Director
now Treasurer

(516) 754-1447

4d4144000 T twe1 ikshe,
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January 30, 1980
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Mr. Thomas 3. Haselhorst
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Haselhorst:

In reference to your letter of January 21, 1980, (2SV1/80-0009),this is to inform you that the National Pro-Life PAC has refundedthe over-the-$5000-1mit contribution to Mrs. Paultne Flore,4521 Fox Bluff Lane, Middleton, WI 53562.

Our attorney had wrongly advised us on the matter of receivingloans from individuals, so that on 8/6/79 National Pro-Life P ACdid in fact secure a $15,000 loan from Mrs. Flare in additionto her $5,000 contribution during the calendar year 1979.

For your records, here is the sequence of events:

3/1/79
8/6/79
12/20/79
12/27/79
1/29/80
1/30/80

received $1,500 contribution
secured $15,000 loan
repaid $3,800 of loan (check # 1095)
received $3,500 contribution
repaid $6,557.50 of loan (check #1103)
repaid $4,642.50 balance of loan (check #1105)

We regret this error and assure you of our intentions to carefullycomply with FEC regulations. Please note that this situation wascorrected within seven days after receiving your letter.

Very truly yours,

Frances F. Watson
Treasurer

cc: Rev. Charles C. Fiore, O.P.
Carmen V. Speranza, Esq.
Mrs. Pauline Fiore
file

I I 4~A'
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